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Memorandum

DATE: April 16, 2024
TO: CRA Board of Commissioners
FROM: Elizabeth Pinto, Department Head Secretary

THROUGH: Gregory P. Harrison, Executive Director
Nguyen Tran, Director

RE: East CRA Advisory Committee Appointment — One City
Resident or Business Owner

Background

The term of Judith Niswonger — District 3, member of the East CRA District
Advisory Committee, will expire April 19, 2024. The expiration of the term will
create a vacancy in the "One City resident or Business Owner” membership
category.

Recommendation

For the Board to consider the applications submitted to fill the vacancy in the "One
City Resident or Business Owner™" membership category and by vote appoint one
candidate for this category to the East CRA District Advisory Committee for a two-
year term.

The ECRA Advisory Committee applications are attached hereto as Exhibit “A” of
the agenda item. The applicants listed below fulfill the membership category of
“One City Resident or Business Owner.”

Applicants:

Judith Niswonger — District 3 (Incumbent)
Jack Rogerson — District 3
David Mingus — District 3
Corey Staniscia — District 3
Richard Dally — District 3
Derrick Hadley — District 3
Carlton Gillespie — District 1
Jeannine Lesburt — District 1
Robert Kitch — District 1
Keriann Worley — District 1
Shaleen Gilman — District 1
Denise Searle — District 1
Rodney Mackenberg — District 1
Shaleen Gilman — District 1
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